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Alaska Business License # 1050006


Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing 


PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806


This is to certify that


ANCHORAGE BOWL, LLC.
4000 SPENARD ROAD, ANCHORAGE, AK 99517


owned by


ANCHORAGE BOWL, LLC.


is licensed by the department to conduct business for the period


March 4, 2022 to December 31, 2023 
for the following line(s) of business:


11 - Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting


This license shall not be taken as permission to do business in the state without having
complied with the other requirements of the laws of the State or of the United States.


This license must be posted in a conspicuous place at the business location. 
It is not transferable or assignable.


Julie Sande 
Commissioner
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.


From: Shelton Landon
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: 12316,12317 and 12318
Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 11:32:39 AM


Hello, Director 
My name is Shelton Landon,
I'm writing this email because of a complete break down within our Licensing System witch
appears to always hold the Licensee responsible for Months upon Months of Critical time
sensitive delays, this time I find myself caught up in the Time Sensitive Delays due to certain
circumstances beyond AMCO's control to a  certain degree and that is being understaffed and
at times overwhelmed with the abundance of paperwork, yet we as it's body understand and
continue to be patient from taking up to 1 year or more to have a application moved into a cue
to taking 6 to 8 months to have a Transfer of financial power brought in front of our Board.
Like many I too have worked extremely hard as well as taken a  Bullet to the chest to get to
where I am today in this industry, only to stand by a watch our Justice System fail not only Me
but our community as a whole. I tried reaching out via email concerning my Transfer
Paperwork which is currently on its way back to you after a few minor corrections per AMCO
staffing, but today I find myself addressing a incomplete Licensing Renewal issue concerning
ex-partner ship application issue when they've already signed off 8 months ago and are NO
LONGER willing to be a part of this industry thus the signed transfer Paperwork.
They're done..
Now instead of working with me you send me stressing emails about taking my livelihood
away... or giving me a ridiculous fine because of delays imposed by yourself being
understaffed.
Do you not think that maybe We also have  feelings and surfer from stress.... Because I don't
know about others but most certainly do and I ask the director for  a waiver on these 3
incomplete Licensing issues and or a compromise on a win win solution.
Sincerely 
Shelton Landon 
907 885-1454



mailto:alaskawaterwalls@gmail.com

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
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Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Development


Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
License #12318


 Initiating License Application
 6/23/2022 7:49:31 PM


Licensee #1


Type:  Entity


Alaska Entity Number:  10052532


Alaska Entity Name:  ANCHORAGE BOWL, LLC.


Phone Number:  907-280-8110


Email Address:  alaskawaterwalls@gmail.com


Mailing Address:  4000 Spenard Road
 Anchorage, AK 99517


 UNITED STATES


Entity Official #1


Type:  Individual


Name:  Jon Fischer


SSN:  


Date of Birth:  


Phone Number:  907-444-9555


Email Address:  alaskawaterwalls@gmail.com


Mailing Address:  1102 Wilshire Ave. #2
 Anchorage, AK 99503
 UNITED STATES


Entity Official #2


Type:  Individual


Name  Arthur Kanack


SSN:  


Date of Birth:  


Phone Number:  907-351-6309


Email Addre  ala kawaterwall @gmail com


Mailing Address:  4000 Spenard Road
 Anchorage, AK 99517


 UNITED STATES


Entity Official #3


Type:  Individual


Name  Shelton Landon


SSN:  


Date of Birth:  


Phone Number:  907-280-8110


Email Addre  ala kawaterwall @gmail com


Mailing Address:  4000 Spenard Road
 Anchorage, AK 99517


 UNITED STATES


License Number:  12318


License Status:  Active-Operating


License Type:  Marijuana Product Manufacturing Facility


Doing Bu ine  A  ANCHORAGE BOWL, LLC


Business License Number:  1050006


Designated Licensee:  Shelton Landon


Email Address:  alaskawaterwalls@gmail.com


Local Government  Anchorage (Municipality of)


Local Government 2:  


Community Council:  Spenard


Latitude, Longitude:  61.110210, -149.553740


Phy ical Addre  4000 Spenard Road
 Anchorage, AK 99517


 UNITED STATES


Note: No affiliates entered for this license.









